
From:
To:
Cc: PHILBRICK, Bernard; BMS.Team.2
Subject: FW: Query re constitutional risk [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 14 June 2019 12:58:56 PM

Hi ,

As discussed with .

.

If we receive any , what is the process for handling these? Do
we need to write to the PM for further policy authority? If we identify suitable mitigations to
reduce the risk is there a requirement to write to the PM etc.?

I have contacted Department of Finance and their advice is below.

Hoping to have a response this afternoon.

Kind Regards

Director
Budget Branch
Financial Management Division
Department of Health
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From:
To:
Cc: Cahill, Fifine; 
Subject: 2018-19 CHHP Projects -  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 12:41:58 PM
Attachments:

image001.png

Hi ,
I’ve been passed on your details from  in Budget Branch and I believe you have had
some prior dealings with  from my team.
As discussed with ,

. Noting most of the advice is still in draft.
Can you please take a look and provide advice asap on an approach to manage these.

As  has likely mentioned, we are pretty keen to try and finalise these grants and process
payments this financial year so would appreciate your quick advice.
Regards,

Director

Health Infrastructure Branch | Portfolio Strategies Division
Australian Government Department of Health
T:  | M:  | E: 
Location: Level 10, Sirius Building WS# 10.S.135
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community  We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and
present.
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From:
To:
Cc: Cahill, Fifine; 
Subject: RE: 2018-19 CHHP Projects -  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 5:15:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Sensitive-OFFICIAL

Thanks , waiting on confirmation from our legal area here – I understand the urgency and will
get advice back to you and  asap.
Regards

 | Adviser
Hospitals, Digital Health and Sport | Health Branch
Social Policy Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
ph:  | e: 
Please note I don’t work on Thursdays.
The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respect to their Cultures, Country and Elders both past
and present.

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 12:42 PM
To:  
Cc: Cahill, Fifine ;  
Subject: 2018-19 CHHP Projects  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Hi ,
I’ve been passed on your details from  in Budget Branch and I believe you have had
some prior dealings with  from my team.
As discussed with ,

 Noting most of the advice is still in draft.
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
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and
present.
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______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________
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Help and assistance is available from the PM&C IT Service Desk:

1. For routine matters, log your request or fault via ServiceNow

2. For immediate assistance, call  

[!OC([1033])!]

.........................................................................................................................................

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
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